No. ﬂ*‘h’l-lgihﬂ}’_ﬂ;ﬂ‘
HP'. Forest Department .
Dated Bilaspur, the igﬂ
; . To: Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA)
From: CCF Bilaspur e oCH o s

Subject: - Diversion of 39654 ha. instead of 55334 ha. of forest land in
favour of HPPWD for construction of link road Khal Tiba
Km 0/0 to 7/0 within the jurisdiction of Bilaspur Forest

Division. o
Memo: : . P.-IIE

Kindly refer to Gol letier No. E_Bfi_-ll’fﬂﬁfmm dated
11.02.20210n the subject cited above.

The point-wise reply/information to the

2
furnished by DFO Bilaspur is as under:- .
I. The village wise breakup has been corrected properly by user ag
7o : - e, 0
The arca selected for CA is a waste/ degr st land ck ified
_ The revised NPV & Penal NPV calcul: ang

dated 06.01.2022 are enclosed herewith
The site inspection was conducted by
5.5334 ha. Thereafter, as per directio




